city of

CHARLOTTE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Burch and City Council Members
FROM: Gregg Guetschow, City Manager
SUBJECT: City Manager’s Report

DATE: July 10, 2015

Street Program. DPW Director Amy Gilson and | have been working to
finalize a 5-year program for street improvements consistent with her
recent report to you. We expect this to be presented for your review and
discussion during the July 27 meeting.

Tennis Court Project. Design work is nearing completion for the tennis
court project. A preliminary design was shared with some community
members who have been involved with this project. Their input and
suggestions were reviewed with the engineer. Once the design is finished,
we will take no other action until the funding is secured. Due to the length
of time required to secure approval for the Patronicity grant, it is unlikely
that this work could be started this year as originally forecast. As of this
date, $4810 has been raised through crowdfunding for the project.

Deadline for Submitting Petitions. This is a reminder that Tuesday, July 21
at 4:00 p.m. is the deadline for submitting petitions for Mayor and Council
positions to be decided in the November election. Additional information
about the process is available from City Clerk Ginger Terpstra.
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